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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Docket Office Date: August 15, 2019

Telephone: (91 6) 654-4482

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

Open new docket file for the 2019 Building Energy Efficiency Standard Rulemaking

Please open one new docket file for the 2019 Building Energy Efficiency Standard
Rulemaking. Please open this docket effective August 16, 2019.

The new docket number needs to reflect the following:
#19-BSTD-06 Local Ordinances Exceeding the 2019 Building Energy Code

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Commissioner Andrew McAllister
Bryan Early
Public Adviser
Christine Collopy
Michael Sokol
Christopher Meyer
Peter Strait
Gabriel Taylor
Amber Beck

Matt Chalmers
Jacqueline Moore
Michael Murza

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of
the new docket number. Please include the BUILDINGSTANDARDS listserv to
announce the creation of the docket.

Thank you,

Gabriel D. Taylor, P.E.
Engineer

Building Standards Office





